e 99@ OMB No. 1545-0047
orm
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 201 4
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Interpai Ravenue Code (except private foundations) g
* Do not enter socfal security numbers on v {grm as it may be made public. Open to Public
Y > Information about Form 990 and its instruciiois Is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 7__ >. 2014, and ending 6/30 , 2015
B Check if applicable: C T D Employer identification number

X] Address change  [NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE Fi(.JECT 13-3149200
Name change 116 NASSAU STREET E Telephone number
[ it retarn NEW YORK, NY 10038 212) 714-1184

. Final return/terminated

| Amended return G Grossreceipts $ 3,255,341,
. Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: TODD GRASINCEE H(a) Is this a group return for subordmates’HYes H
SAME AS C ABOVE e e
! Tax-exempt status | X[501(c)3) | | 50i(c) ( )< (insertno) | |4 ,rgynu) o | [527
J Website: » WWW,AVP.ORG . H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: | X| Corporation | | Trust | | Association ] | Other™ L | L Year of formation: 1980 | M state of legal domicite: NY
[Partl |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN _ _
@ ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT (AVP) EMPOWERS_LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, QUEER, _ _
g AND HIV-AFFECTED_COMMUNITIES_AND ALLIES TQ END _ALL FORMS OF VIOQLENCE THROUGH ___ __
£ ORGANIZING AND EDUCATION, AND SUPPORTS SURVIVORS THROUGH COUNSELING AND ADVOCACY. _
% 2 Check this box * D_If the organization discontinued its operations ar disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.
<G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1&) . ... iiiiiiiin, 3 14
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b). ..o ot 4 14
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Parl V, ine 2a). .............coovvnoinnn. 5 36
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCESSANY). ... .o i 6 450
<&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 2. ......... .. S E— T 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... ... . i, 7h 0.
' Prior Year Current Year
P 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th)............................ J 2,896, 949, 3,173,106.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 2g). .............. ... 43,420, 41,056,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). ........................
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and t1e)............... 23,262. -46,904.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), line 12)..... 2,963,631, 3,167,258.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . ....................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)......... ... ............
N 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (&), lines 5-10)..... 1,737,102. 1,948,789.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).......................... 70,000. 50, 500.
é b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 274,256,
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). .. ... ... in s 881,427. 907,128.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), Iine 25)............. 2,688,529, 2,906,417,
_| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12................. .. ..o 275,102, 260,841,
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gg 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16). .. ...\ oorie et e e 894, 303. 1,183,239.
51&; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, liNe 26). .. ... e 573,756, 601,851,
ZL| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. ...... ...... P 320,547, 581, 388.

[Partll__|Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | havemexamined this return, including nying schedulss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other tha; icer) is based on all in of witich prepjy has any knowledge,

> 7 s o=
Sign Smnaluraw (—':j/‘-,/ﬂ Date
Here p TODD GRASINGER BOARD CHAIR

Type or print name and title. /
Print/Type preparer's name ff:m— Date Check I_I i# [PTIN
Paid KENNETH J LEDERER . 111/06/15 self-employed P00396373

Preparer |Fimsname > LEDERER, LEVINE & ASSOCIATES LLC

Use Only |fimsadsess ™ 1099 WALL ST WEST SUITE 280 Fim's EIN > 22-3778048
LYNDHURST, NJ 07071 Phoneno. 201-933-3780
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? ($ee inStrUCtIONS). ... ..o oo e et |X| Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, TEEAOT13L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PRGUELUT 13-3149200 Page 2
[Partlll”_T Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line ir ris Part ... o @

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE_SCHEDULE O _ _ _ _ ___ _ _____________._ e e e o e

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the v 41 which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ2 ... .o\ et SEE SCHREIULE O ... ... Yes [] No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes ir: .o it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No
If ‘Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for eac!: «f its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report ﬂr ainount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 890, 244 . including gran® «f $ ) (Revenue $ bl
SEE SCHEDULE O _ _

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 855, 049, including granis of S ) (Revenue § 41,056.)
SEE_SCHEDULE O _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . e e e _

4 ¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 238,443, including grants of 8 ) (Revenue $ )
LEGAL_SERVICES: BEGINNING IN 2013, AVP LAUNCHED A LEGAL SERVICES PROGRAM WHICH _ __ __

PROVIDES_FREE, HOLISIIC, DIRECT LEGAL _S_EBYI.,;L_P.»é .TO_UNDERSERVED _L_GBIQ_ AND HIV-AFFECTED _

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) SEE SCHEDULE O
(Expenses  $ 170, 826. including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses » 2,154,562,
BAA TEEAQ102L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRO.JETT 13-3149200 Page 3

[PartIV_ | Checkiist of Required Schedules

o Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other ‘1:a:. a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule A. .. .. .. R T 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Corii-outars (see instructions)? . ............... .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activitias < »shalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ............... e TEREERE e s s SR . R R 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engac'ge in lobbvirg activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organiz
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure ¢ 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds «
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such fund
= T O P e S e S TP 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' compisie Schedule D, Part Il ....................... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 1l . . . e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custorlial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management. credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowmenis? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. .. ... .. .o il 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then ¢omylete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment i Fart X, line 107 I/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
By Raft W ety B e oo e o PR B P S AU COE - S . P B D Lo R . T RN . L R 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Farl X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Pari Vili.. ... ... ... .. . . oo i i Tc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .. . . . 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ... .. Te|l X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC: 740)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... | 11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIL . .. . e 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional. ................ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?............... ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [ and IV .. .. . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV.. .. . . . e 15 X
16 Did the organization repart on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and I\, ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), tines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (ses instructions). ... it 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part Il...... ... . . . 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part Vill, line 9a? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il ............. e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ............. ... 20b

BAA TEEAO103L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROELT 13-3149200 Page 4

{Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

s¢ to any domestic organization or
S hedule |, Parts land Il......................

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assista
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' compiet:

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistzrice to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts Land Il .. .... .. . . . . . . . .

civipensation of the organization's current
d employees? If 'Yes,' complete

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 aboui
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest comps
Schedule J...... . . .

242 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pri amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /7 "v'z3, answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'gotoline25a......................... . N N SR s e T

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding esciow
any tax-exempt bonds? ... ...

ion engage in an excess benefit

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organizat
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complets Schedule L, Part I, ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ..

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with 2 disqualified person in a prior year, and
tgat the /trazns%ctionl has not been reported on any of the arganization's prior Faris 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes,’ complete
chedule L, Part L. ... . . S o e - RN

26 Did the o%anization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated amployees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part Il ....... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... .. .. .... i A R T TIPS S e A

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IIl. . ...... ... .. .. ... . oo

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part IV. .. ... ... ... ...

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part IV........................ e LG ML e D e e e e s AR <k - - < @ e e e o o e -

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ..
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule M. . ............
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,'complete Schedule M. . ... ... . . . T
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part |. .. .. .

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part I ...

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [ ... ... ... .. ... . .. . . .. . . . . . . .

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f ‘Yas,’ complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV,
andPartV, linel................0. AT, P WOWPTR e B e g e W L,

b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedula R, Part V, line 2. .. ... .......... ...

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. . ... .. . . . . . . . .

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ... .. ... . .. .. .. ... .. ..

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O...........oooooiero

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
282 X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEAQ104L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJULT 13-3145200

(Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comipliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in L.‘ ’it L N S

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not appizahie. .............| 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not ann 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable pzyeis to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?.................. .. ... ..., 1c| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of \
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covers:
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all requirs 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be re:
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ¢r rinre during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation ir - 'ule O 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest i, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securiti=z account, or other financial account)?...... ... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » .
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Fcrei(-fr_’ Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at zrv lime during the tax year? ................ ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party o i prohibited tax shelter transaction?.......... .. 5b X
c If 'Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2. ... ... .. ot 5lc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. .. ......... .. ... ... .. . ... . . ... 6a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statersant that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductiBle . . ... 6h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 179(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . .. . 7a] X
b if "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ................... ... ... 7h| X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
B O 287 e 7¢ X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ......................... [ 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . .... . ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . ......... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, dicl the organization file Form 8899
e E e T R e 7 DO S e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or othar vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008 7 . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor acdviced fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ... ... ... ... ... . ... . . ... .. .. ... .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 .. ... ... ... e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. ................... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12..... ... ......... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 507(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ........................... ... P 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). ............... ... .... R O, 11h
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filirg Sorm 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ....... ... .. 12a
b if 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. ..., , 12bl
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ............... ... . .. .. ... .. .. ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. .. ... .................. 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ......... ... ... .. . i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ......................... .| 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAO105L  05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI—VIOLENCE PROJfZ" rd 13-3149200 Page 6
[Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For ea ‘es' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descrilx: the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line i #

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the ervl <. e tax year. .. . .. 1a 14
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing bedy, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, whe i nidependent .. . .. 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationshis + . business relationship with any other
officer, director, frustee, or Key emplOYEe? . .. .. . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily 12+ fcrmed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a managemerit v rinany or other person? ...................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing docurrents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?......... SEE SCH O . e T B e b e e ey e B T L 4 | X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant div=rsiin of the organization's assets?. ........ .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. ... ... . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persens who had ' power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? ................ T 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject : approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?........... e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or writt«n actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
8al X
8b| X
9
9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . ... .. ... ... . i i 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities # such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUrPOSES? . ... ... . L 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverring body before filing the form?. . ... ... ... ... 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f 'No," go te line 13.. ... oo 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose amnually interests that could give rise
10 CONTICES? . ot B e B e e e e B e SRR e e e e e T B e e e e T S 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . Q. ... ... ... ... 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy?. .. ... ..o i 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction oclicy?. ... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include = review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the czliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official.. ... . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization...SEE .SCHEDULE O... ... ... .o 15| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. ........ .. .. e 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... .. e B PR e 16b
Section C. Disclosure B
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY _
18 Section 6104 requires an or%am’zation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that aprly.
Own website Another's website Upon requast D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

TODD GRASINGER 116 NASSAU STREET NEW YORK NY 10038 (212) 714-1184
BAA TEEAO106L 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRO.EI'T 13-3149200 Page 7
[Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Finployees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in ithis Part VIL. .. ... o D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, anil “ighest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation #. ihe calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whetit individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation wes wid,
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instruiiic s for definition of 'key employee.’
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (ntne+ than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 ¢f Frir 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.
© List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and high=<* <nmpensated employees who received more than $100,000

of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors ortrustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the orgarizaiion and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutior:~! “yustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compenrsated any current officer, director, or trustee.

()
Position (do not check more
Name(‘?n)d Title A\SeBrgge thaig gg@% ar:::r?‘r:::lg'q Zgg rasm Re;()?rzable Regsrzable EsSifn)ated
hours director/rusies) compensation from compensation from amount of other
s RS STSIERTD| Woemso | “Gorsdves” | - “homine
GBS €l |5 B3 i)
related |3 £ - % % b organizati
ofganizal g5 § g_ 8a ganizations
tions s = "; _a
below & ) bos
e | 82 ;
il &
_( TODD GRASINGER = _________ 1
BOARD CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
@ DARA MAJOR _ _L
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0 0 0
_&) RAYMOND TUROCZY TILL 1/15 _ _ | _ 1_
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
@) THOMAS SALATTE TILL 1/15 _ __ _ L
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_©) BRIAN FRIEDMAN | L]
BOARD MEMBER 0 X .. 0. 0. 0.
_©) BRENDA BELIO _____________ _L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X I 0. 0. 0.
_@_CHRIS TUTTLE ____________ | _ 1
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® _ OVITA WILLIAMS _ __ _______ | _ 1_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
_©) MIKE HOFMAN ______________ L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
00 CHRISTINE NEWMAN TILL 6/15 _ | 1 _
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
(Y _LANAYA IRVIN __ L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
02 ELWINWO_________________ .
BOARD MEMBER 0 | X ) 0. 0. 0.
(13) HONORABLE THOMAS K DUANE _ 1
BOARD MEMBER 0 |X L 0. 0. 0.
0%4_SCOTT HERNANDEZ TILL 1/15____ 1 _ |
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
TEEAOI07L  02/27/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJ“"J‘I 13-3149200 Page 8
»s, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)

[T"art Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emple

(® {«
(A) Axerage lgcoi::n notlch:c’;c:. \;'i:|llh§.!1 ut‘me (D) (E) (F)
. ours X, Lniess |k| QIS an a
Bamefendjfitle w;;aeerk officer and a e wrfirustee) c%r]rlggr?ga'}?otl)'!:}rom C?Tgeelggaﬁ%rzef{om am%ﬁﬂ;ng‘ft?her
Gy RTZ[2[4 [T3]g] oy | CeemENRe | chaRe
h%:rrs == :.8; 3 organization
related 3 S S| € e R and related
aniza §§ =4 % organizations
- Yions = 3
bow | B E g
line) ¢ o 2
Q
(5 SHARON L STAPEL __________ | 35_
EXECUTIVE DIREC 0 A1 128,997. 0. 3,329.
€e)_CARLA SMITH __ ___________|_ 35_
CFO 0 X 103,849. 0. 12,151,
(7) CATHERINE SHUGRUE-DOS SANTOS_ | 35 _
DIR OF CLIENT SVCS 0 11X 101, 857. 0. 1,665,
ae ]
a ‘
e
@ |
w2 ] N
e . __ I
@8 ]
@ ___ ]
TbhSub-total. ... .. .. i 334,703. 0. 17,145.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A.............. .. .. ... _g 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Th and 1C). .. . ... . ooiirri e = 334,703. 0. 17,145,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) ‘whic received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 3
Yes | No
3 Did the orgamzahon list any former officer, director, or trustee, key emizloyee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. ... 3 X
4 For any individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the orgamzation and related orgamzaﬂons greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yas' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INAIVIUAL . . . . e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson.............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™
BAA TEEAO108L 03/09/15

Form 990 (2014)
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NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRUJE(T

13-3149200

Page 9

[Part Vill| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line irt ihis

BAE VI oo e ]

{4
Tota! ravenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1a Federated campaigns......... Ta

b Membership dues............. 1b

¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c

274,614.

d Related organizations......... 1d

e Government grants (contributions) . . . . le

1,834,464.

f Al other contributiens, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . . 1f

1,064,028.

and Other Similar Amounts

h Total. Add lines Ta-1...............

g Noncash contributions included in lings 1a-1f.  § 40,181.

3,173,106,

2a TRAINING FEES

Business Code

900099

A1, 056.

41,056.

e

f All other program service revenue. . ..
g Total. Add lines2a-2f...............

Program Service Revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants

11, 056.

other similar amounts) ......... P

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds..
5 Royalties. ... i

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

v

(i) Real

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .

d Net rental income or (floss)..........

e
7 a Gross amouat from sales of WediliEs

(iiy Other

assets other than inventory

b Less; cost or other hasis
and sales expenses .. .. ..

¢ Gainor (loss)........

(not including.. & 274,614,

d Netgainor(loss)..................... o

8a Gross income from fundraising events |

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18................
b Less: direct expenses........ P
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising

Other Revenue

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19................

b Less: direct expenses..............

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. ...................

b Less: cost of goods sold. . ..........

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . .........

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........

events......... i

52,983,

-52,983.

Miscellansous Revenue

Business Code

11a SUBLEASE REVENUE

531390

%.828.

5.828.

900099

251.

251.

d All other revenue ..................

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d.............................
12 Total revenue. See instructions......................

6,079.

3,167,258,

41,056.

-46,904.

BAA

TEEAD109L 11/13/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJLUTT 13-3149200 Page 10

{Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All otf:

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any i inthis Part IX............. oo | |
; A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total ((expenses [ i s
ngram service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. _expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line 21, ........... ... ........

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organijzations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members. ... .......

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, o
trustees, and key employees............... 141,410.|  _  173,920. 64, 624. 2,866.

¢ Compensation not inciuded above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 495 g)ﬂ)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B) .. ..o v 0.l 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salariesand wages .................. 1,529,588, 1,201,266, 185, 000. 143,322.

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ................ ...,

9 Other employee benefits .................. 128,203.] __ 97,806. 19,185. 11,212.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 149,588.] _ 114,154, 22,346. 13,088.

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

blegal............ N i
cAccounting. . ... 25,000.| 25,000.
d Lobbying......... e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, fine 17. .. 50, 500. = 50, 500.
f Investment management fees .............. o

4 it
O O aount 1t e 1o xSty Oy 164,359, 154,063. 6,945, 3,351.

12 Advertising and promotion..................
13 Office expenses. ... ... .....oiiiiiiiian..
14 Information technology.....................

15 Royalties. ... i
16 OCCUPANCY ki viistare orosorore s siaies aismwmelarare s s 287,266. 219,220. 42,914, 25,132.
17 TraVELissasi o sistes « oo o wisERGeE = wie e v e v e e e e 65,456.] 64,767. 659. 30.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ... ... ... L .

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...

20 INErESt. ..ot 1,078. ' 1,078.

21 Payments to affiliates. . ....................

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .. 18,852. 14,386. 2,816. 1,650.
23 INSUMANCE ... ... ..t 10,972. 7,687. 3,285.

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (AE amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q) .................

a PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS__ 63,681.] 54,974. 8,707.

b FEES AND ASSESSMENTS _ __ _ 57.553.| _ 2,764, 54,558. 231.

¢ REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE _ _ _ 54,801.] _ 46,073, 5,943. 2.785.

d PROGRAM ACTIVITIES __ _ _ _ _ 49,315.] 49,315,

e All other eXpenses. .........c.coooeiiiean..n 108,795.| 54,167. 43,246. 11,382.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 2,906,417.|  2,154,562. 477,599, 274,256.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here = D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720). . ......vveveenn e

BAA TEEAO110L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PRUJELT

13-3149200

Page 11

[f-’arl X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in &

Beginni(r@ of year End (c?f)year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ................. ... ... ... ... N — 33,202.| 1 109, 980.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments..................... .. . e 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net...... ... ... ... . - ... 782,676.| 3 728,982,
4 Accountsreceivable, net............ . ... B TEE T 15,545.| 4 37,481,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dir
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. C ,-
Part Il of Schedule I!f ....................................................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 49585(:}(3){8). and cor.tr_:-‘;g_ting .
employers and sponsaring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary ermployees
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schecule L ... .. 6
& 7 Notes and loans receivable, net.......................n0 0 L 7
§ 8 Inventories forsale oruse....... .. ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ...............ooiiii it e 13,990.| 9 56,733,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part V1 of Schedule D.................... 10a 165,825,
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b $33,158. 31,179.|10¢ 132,667.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ....................... .. R 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.............. ... .. ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.............. ... .. ....... 13
14 Intangible assets. . ... ... e e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line T1... ... ... o i i e 17,711./15 117,396.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). ...................... 894,303.|16 1,183,2309.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses................ i i 450,458.,|17 458,817.
18 Grants payable ... .. e 18
19 Deferred revenUe . .. ... . e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities .. ... ... .. . 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule I .. ..., ... 21
=| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
o key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part Il of Schedule L. .. .... e . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 32,999,123
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ... e 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 90,299.| 25 143,034,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... ...t i e 573,756.[26 601, 851.
" QOrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
5| 27 Unrestricted netassets..............o... -281,818.| 27 10,927.
3 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. ... ... ... 602,365.| 28 570,461,
o | 29 Permanently restricted netassets............. .. ..., 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » []
= and complete lines 30 through 34. -
.2 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. . ................ .. ... ....... 30
%1 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
&"‘ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. .......... | 32
;.'_? 33 Totalnetassets orfund balances............................... o o Mo o 320,547.]| 33 581, 388.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ....................... .......... 894,303.|34 1,183,239,
BAA ) Form 990 (2014)

TEEAO111L 05/28/14
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Page 12

|Part Xi | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in i :“‘1’art N v oovwwwrey . v Pv...... . ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), line 12)............ o Ny wiwwel 1 3,167, 258.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)....... ... .. . MY L G—— 2 2,906, 417.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2 fromline 1................. TR R R . ... ... ... 3 260, 841.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, !iro 23, column (A)). ................. 4 320, 547.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... el B LT T R R TR e e B e e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facHities . .. ... . 6
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . o e 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . .. . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Gy .. .. ... ... il 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund batances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through (I'HL 51 ual Part X, line 33,
column (B)) ... e 10 581,388.

[Part Xii [Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in lh~ Part XIl. ..o i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash @A.xtmal Dother

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year ar checked ‘Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by &y independent accountant? ...................

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemenis fcr the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|j Separate basis DConsolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2, does the organization have a committee that assumas rasponsibility for over5|ght of the audit,

review, or compnlatlon of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .......................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an =iidit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1837 . .o

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits. ..........................

2a X

2b| X

2¢| X

3a] X

3b| X

BAA

TEEAQ112L 05/28/14
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047
g:ng';'Eggy OI‘-I’EQQAO-EZ) Complete if the org:gnzi;g;?]r; irfoi gsg’t;?)v; :3;: ;g(gfeo{r%agt'r.ization or a section 201 4
* Attach to Form 990 ¢+ Form 990-EZ.
Egranr:l,ﬁm; :rr:s-gﬁ?cs:w > Information about Sche:tumsmgn% 323359;‘?{2) and its instructions is OF;:;‘:;:C;‘;:“C
Name of the organization - Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT ) 13-3149200
{(Part1 |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations i:st complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 throuigh i 1, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches describer! i 3. ~ction 170(b)(T)AX).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule &’
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization describes! in =action 170(b)(1XA)i).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hossiial described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5[] An organization operated for the benefit of a coilege or university ownedl 2r cperated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part 11.)
6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described i1 section 170(b)(1)(A)X(V).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support irorn i governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I!.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)X1)(A)vi). (Complete Fart I1.)
9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a)(2). (Complete Part [11.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public zafety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, ta perform the functions of, or to carry out the ﬁurposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%(a)X2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regultarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Fart V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type 1, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ........................... A . l:
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported @i BN (iify Type of organization (i) Is the (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above or IRC section in your governing
(see instructions)? document?
Yes No

(A)
(8)
©)
(D) _
(£) o
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Se

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if

ns 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)A)VI)
Janization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please i zte Part 111.)
Section A. Public Suppott T
Calendar year (or fiscal year ; e
beginning In)> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 1y 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and o
membership fees received. (Do not o
include any ‘unusual grants.’).. ... ... 2,112,353.(12,216,624. Hhe,472.12,896,949.13,173,146.[12,961,544.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. B 0.
3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. ) 0.
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3... |2,112,353.|2,216,624.(2,562,472.12,896,949.|3,173,146.|12,961,544.
5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 7] 645,903,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4. ...... ol o e 12,315,641,
Section B. Total Support }
Calendar year (or fiscal year :
beginning in) * (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline 4. ... .. .. 2,112,353.]12,216,624.|4,562,472.12,896,949.|3,173,146.(12,961,544,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa¥menls received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... . 0.
9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regulariy
carriedon.................... 0.
10 Other income. Do not include
gair)tolr loss fro(m tl';e_sale of
capital as i
partvu_%@ﬁﬁ,‘i’&lm 31,717. 32,762. 34,996. 34,979. 6,079. 140,533,
11 Total su?Hoﬂ. Add lines 7
through 1Q........ e i 13,102,077.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions). .......... e [ 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fzurlh, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... .. . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1%, column ). . ... ... .. i .. 14 94 .00 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIl, line T4 .. ... .. . 15 92.93%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013, If the organization did not check a box or line 13 or 16a
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this bo>:>

, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this boi

[

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..... .. ...

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not zheck a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »

5

BAA

TEEAC402L 07/16/14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTJ~YIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 3
(Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in ion 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the or: ilion failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 1l *

Section A. Public Support o
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {¢4 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’).........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf.....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included en lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand 7b........ ...

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline 6.)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromiine6......... .

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar SOUFCES . . ... .............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..
c Add lines 10aand 10b ........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VLY. . ... v _

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 1Tand 12)..............

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thirt, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... ... . > [—]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 12, column ). ... oo ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il 1ine 15. .. ... . i e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided hy line 13, column ). ..... ..ot ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17. ... ... ... .. . ... . .. i ... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and H

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... *

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . ........... Ly

BAA TEEA0403L 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014  NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI -¥IOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 4

[PartlV_[Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of I
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sec
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, :

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

i L If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections
ons A and C. If you checked 11c of Part [, complete
rplete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supparted organizations are désignated. ! 1zsignated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain...... . .. ... ... . . ... P 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization dete:iinad that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) OF (2) . ... ..o 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in sectiz 5(3(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer b)
and () below........ ... . . . A — 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified .n.lsr section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' desc it in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. . .. ... . . 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization pu. i1 place to ensure such use ... ... . ... ... . ..... 3c

4aWas am%:| supported organization not organized in the United States (‘fureinn supported organization')? if 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. .. ........ . . . ..o uiie o 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether #2 make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such coniroi znd discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations..... .. ... e e e T - S e e e e B e SR B 4bh

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes ............... 4¢

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if ‘Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

amendment to the organizing document). .. ... . ... . . T 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizing doCUMeNt?. ... .. 5h

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? . ... ... ... ... .. .. 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part ¢f the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI............ ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f 'Yes,' complete Part | of Scheduie L (Form 990) ... .......c\ooee 7

8 Did the or%anization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? /f 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)......... .. ... ... oo . B ST A S 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or ()7
If 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI. . ... ... ... .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... o e e BT Bl e o e e e e s SRR DL e oo 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a centrolling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI ... ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in PartVI........ ...... ... ... 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f ‘Yes,'
answer (B) Below . . e 10a

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.). .. ... ... .. 10b

BAA TEEA0404L 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANT. -VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 5
[Part IV_|Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the fritw.11g persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with per - : described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? ..................... .. e T A, 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?............. B TR T SRR e e e R e e e 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “r=s ‘0 a, b, or ¢, provide detail in PartVI . . ... ... 11e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all i uring the tax year? /f ‘No, ' describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supe or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, descr % the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported organizatio ) what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax Year. . ... ... ... . .. .. . . 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organizatin other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f 'yas,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that aiz¢rated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organmization . .. ............. ... . ... . . ... ... T 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,' descrite iri Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controllect or managed the supported organization(s). . . . .. 1
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations :
Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the tiate of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification. i the extent not previously provided?......... 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appeinted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (1i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)............ 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of *he organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the oryaznization's supported organizations played
INERIS TeQAd. . ... 3
Section E. Type lil Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 beiow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how vou supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes, " then'in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their sxempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization retermined that these activities constituted

substantially all of its activities. ... ....... ... . . e N L 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the cranization's involvement, one or more of

the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for

the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the

organization's InvoIVement ... ... . 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of

each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. .. ... .. . . . . .. .. . . . . 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard................. 3b

BAA TEEAQ405L 07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI--VIDLENCE PROJECT

13-3149200 Page 6

(PartV_ | Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Suppent:

1

ng Organizations

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifviri rust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization'-;l ;

Wi complete Sections A through E.

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (optional)
T Netshort-term capital gain............. ... ... . . il
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. ............................... o s 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). .. ............... ... i -_reE 3
4 Addlines 1through 3. .. ... .. . . . SRR 4
5 Depreciation and depletion.................... .. ... ... ... Ty 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection ¢t gress
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property a1l for
production of income (see instructions)............................ . SRR 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions). ................................. s T 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)........ Y N 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (Sggggggeaf
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructiors for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities. . ........ ... ... la
b Average monthly cash balances ................... i, ez, . o 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets................. .. : ........ 1¢
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b,and 1C)............. . .. e e o 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets. ... ... A 2
3 Subtractline 2 from line 1d. ... ... ... .. . o 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater ;_,-.1‘rr_munt,
see instructions). .. ... e .. 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)..... .. @ g 5
6 Multiply line5by .035. ... .. ... . ... e SN 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. ........ ... ... . 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline 6) ......................... ik v - 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A).............. 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. ... . .. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column /\)._ .......... 3
4 Entergreaterof line 2 or line 3.... ... ... i 4
5 Income tax imposed in prioryear............ ... .. i ‘ __ ........ 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). ................ e BB A 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-furctionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization
(see instructions).
BAA o Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANT'1-VI1OLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 7

(PartV_ | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supp«iting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purpo_s-.t‘“;-‘

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supr_u__rji organizations.......................

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets. .. ........... ... ... .. TR D SRRy

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)............ . e - TR

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions........... . .. T I S P -

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.................. N DT DU I D N - R . o

O Nl U NMlw

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organizatior: is:
in Part VI). Seeinstructions . .......... . ... e T - - - R T T

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, iNe 6. . ...
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line © amount .. .. ... .. .
. _— . . . 0 . - i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014
1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6.............
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable

cause required ~ see instructions). ................ ... ... . ...

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

O|T |

d

eFrom2013......... SRR L L

f Total of lines 3a through e . ......... ... ... ... ... ......

g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount. ...........................

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)...............

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. ................

4

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount. . ..........................

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from4.......... .. ...... ...

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions). .......... ...

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions). . ... ...

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j and 4c.. .. ..

Breakdown of line 7:

b

[

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations _"'3quired by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part 111, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

PART li, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2014 2015 . .. 2012 2011 2010
5 6,079. § 34,279, § 34,996. $ 32,762, § 31,717.
TOTAL s 6,079. 8 34,974, 8 34,996. s 32,762, § 31,717.
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
o 90EZ Schedule of Contributors 2014
Peparimert cfihe Tressury | » Attach to Form 990, Form 2¢2-£X, or Form 990-PF
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-P¥Y zud ¢ s instructions is atwww.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization o Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT o 13-3149200
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter murabar) organization

l_—_] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chariiable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ ]527 political organizatic-
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private ‘cundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private faundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes fu: ti.ih the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts 1 and 11. See instruction. for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form %80 or 990-E2), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of ihe ?reater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line Th, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |l

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complei= Farts |, I, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form ¢90 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the Gereral Rule applies to this organization becguse
it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $%,000 or more during the year...... >

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer ‘No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAéAé 0For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 999, 290EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
or -PF.

TEEAQ701L 11/1314



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Employer identification number

13-3149200

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if nd=:iznal space is needed.

(a{) (b)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

. .
Type of contribution

CALAMUS FOUNDATION

1__ |CALAMUS FOUNDATION _______________. . .____

100,000.

Payroll [:l

Noncash D

Person

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(ai) (b)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

NONPROFIT FINANCE FUND

Person

Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

o
Type of contribution

tw

150,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nuﬁ%aer

(c)
Total
contributions

«
Type of contribution

Person

[
Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

Nu(rg{)er

(c)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

Person

[
Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
Number

()
Total
contributions

(@
Type of contribution

N
Payroll D

Noncash D

Person

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

TEEAQ702L 07/17/14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 to

1 ofPartll

Name of organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Employer identification number

13-3149200

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copiez =7 ™>rt Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property giver

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

b

(c) .
FMV (or estlmateg
(see instructions

d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part!

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d) |
Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

b

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c) |
FMV (or estlmate;
(see instructions,

(d) .
Date received

BAA

TEEAQ703L 07/14/14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Name of organization Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

13-3149200
(Part Il | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions i organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8)
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any o
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part IlI, en
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this informatic

Page 1 to 1 of Part !l

wontributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
- ihe total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

i wace, See instructions.). ... ~5 N/&
Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed. e
(a) ‘ M) ey o -
Ng. fro'm Purpose of gift Use «»f gift Description of how gift is held
art
N/A

Transizr of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

a ®) ) (d)
N% frolm Purpose of gift Use of yift Description of how gift is held
art

@
Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a by () . R ) N
N% frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
____________________ -

(@

No. from

(&)
Transfar of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Part

®)
l Purpose of gift

BAA

e ———— — — — o — — — — — ]

()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
TEEAQ704L 111314



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answerad 'Yes,' to Form 990, 201 4
PartlV, lines 6,7,8,9,10, 11a, 11b, 11, _gg, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

= Attach to Forn

amartmant of e Yreasary > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and iS"'»:w i

Name of the organization

structions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ggenclg;ublic

Employer identification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

‘Parl i .lOrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form %20, Part [V, line 6.

(a) Donor advized funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear................ )
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . . . . .. S
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear). .........
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear.............
5 Did the organization inform all doners and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. ... ... ... . ... .. D es D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors iri wriiing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor zdvisir, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private BENefit?. ... ... . o i [ ]Yes [ ]No

IParl ] ]Coznservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 380, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check Al that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) HPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatizit contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ............. ... ... ... ... .. . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ................ ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) ............. 2c¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/05, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register............ ... ... . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing cunisarvation easements during the year
| 3

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4) (B)(i)
and section 1T70()@) B2 ................. AR I ————— e DYes D No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements i its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
|Pan m ]Organizati'ons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XII1, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that desciib=ss these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), tc report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educaticn, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL, ne 1. ... .. o i >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... oo >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIH, lINe 1. ... o e >$
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . ... ..ot e ]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA3301L 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOQLENCE PROJECT 13-31459200 Page 2

[Part 11l |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Histo Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check arn- 27 ine following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan ¢ =rchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how thev fri!:=r the organization's exempt purpose in

Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D es DNO

[Part v {Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the wrganization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary fur ontributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, PArt X2 .- o o oo oot e e [[]Yes [[JNo
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount

cBeginning balance. . ... .. ... N AN ... 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ... ... . e 1d
e Distributions during the year. .. . ... e
f Ending balance. ... ... ... e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, far eccrow or custodial account liability?. .. .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanaticn has been provided in Part XIIL............... ... A

[PartV_[Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1 a Beginning of year balance. .. ...

b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses................0. ..

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .................

f Administrative expenses .......

g End of year balance............

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations. ... ... ... 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. ... .. ... 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. ... . ool 3b

4 Describe in Part XII! the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form %20, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland.. oo ooin s il iin i sema smves 2. -
b BUIdINGS. - .o -
¢ Leasehold improvements. .................. 305,782. 193, 248. 112,534.
d Equipment........... e R R 198, 352. 194, 265. 4,087.
e OiEhy. . 4% . oanh. 5 xF¥x TEX T FAIT .- E . 261,691. 245, 645. 16,046,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 132,667.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEA3302L 08/25/14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLEN.E PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 3

(Part Vil [Investments — Other Securities. N N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 40, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book valu: (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ........................... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests. . .......................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. ¥

Part Vil | Investments — Program Related. ) N/A
[—”Complete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' to Form 920, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M :
@ -
@ .
@
®) :
©_ - - I
@ _
()
)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) .. ™

{Part IX | Other Assets. N , . .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 930, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) SECURITY DEPOSIT 117,396.
@
3
@ o
®)
®
) e
®
©)]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.). ... .. .. .. . i > 117,396.
(Part X | Other Liabilities. , .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes .
(2) REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 143,034.
3
@
®
®)
)
®
®
(0
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). .. . .. > 143,034.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XUl .. ... ... .. ... .. ... . ....... SEE. PART XIII. [X]
BAA TEEA3303L 08/25/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENT PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 4
[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Siatements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Forrr 520, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemer®:. .. ... ... oL 1 3,380,962.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments...................... .| 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities.. .......... ... ... ... ... .. . .....1 2b 213,704.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . ... ... .. 2c¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIILY ... .o ...} 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . .. ... o 2e 213,704,
3 Subtract line 2e from lNe 1. ... i 3 3,167,258.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: ]

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 7b..... . . ....| 4da

b Other (Describe in Part XULY . ... 4b

cAddlines da and Ab . ... ... ... e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ! line 12.). ... .. .. ... ... ......... 5 3,167,258.

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial $tatements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Fom It O Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ......... ... ... ... ... L 1 3,120,121.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities............... ... ... | 2a 213,704.

b Prior year adjustments. ... ... e 2b

C OtNEr 108, . o ottt e e 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XY ..o R 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d.. . ... .. .. i e 2e 213,704,
3 Subtractline 2e from liNe T ... e 3 2,906,417.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b........ .....| 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XILY .. ..o e . .....| 4b

cAddlines da and db. . .. .. ... dc
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, //r @ 18.). i 5 2,906,417.

F’aﬂ XHI| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part il, lines 'a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

THE AGENCY'S ACCOUNTING POLICY IS TO PROVIDE LIABILITIES FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS
WHEN A LIABILITY IS PROBABLE AND ESTIMABLE. MANAGEMENT IS NOT AWARE OF ANY VIOLATION
OF ITS TAX STATUS AS AN ORGANIZATION EXEMPT EFROM INCOME TAXES, NOR OF ANY EXPOSURE

TO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX. THE AGENCY IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY

FEDERAL OR STATE TAX AUTHORITIES FOR FISCAL YHEARS PRIOR TO 2012.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fungraising or Gaming Activities St
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Forrn 991, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 201 4
organization entered more than $15,(0% »» Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 996 ry #21 n 990-EZ. Open to Public
?ﬁ?&?‘ﬁmﬁ? S‘;me > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 4! it~ instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization T Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Ye: o Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
| Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the follow ¢ activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e [_ slicitation of non-government grants
b [X] Internet and email solicitations %] solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations *necial fundraising events
d [X| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (inciuing officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with p onal fundraising services? ................. Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuani o sgreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iiii) Did fundraiser | fivi Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control ‘rom activity (or retained by) or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)
Yes No
1 W.DOUGLAS WINGO 350 7TH DEVELOP
AVE NEW YORK NY 10001 DIR X 67,383 32,500 34,883
2 ANDREW SHACKETT 770 BWAY, -
2N FL NEW YORK NY 10003 CONSULTANT X 6 000 18,000
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total. . > 73,383. 50, 500. 34,883.
3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit corilriECTions or has been notiied i is exempt from registration
or licensing.
B e o e v s e e mmmsss e s mm smms s
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA3701L 09/16/14
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7 ZOLENCE PROJECT

13-3149200

Page 2

(Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization ar
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

cred 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
i gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
co G FSTON (add column (a)
URAGE U510 1 through column (¢))
g (event type) (event type) (total number)
£ -
E 1 Grossreceipts.............. ... ....... 248,212. - 32,106. 29,396. 309,714.
E . o
2 Less: Contributions. . ................ . 230,462, 22,176, 21,976. 274,614,
3 Gross income (line 1T minus line 2)..... 17,750. 9,930. 7,420, 35,100.
4 Cashoprizes........................... o
5 Noncashprizes....................... ~
D
é 6 Rent/facility costs..................... 5,000. 300 9, 000. 14,300.
c
T 7 Foodand beverages .................. 22,246.] 4,500 344, 27,090.
E
X | 8 Entertainment...................... . 3,150. 3,150.
E :
2‘ 9 Other directexpenses. ................ 26,685, 16,858 43,543,
E
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) ... .. ..o > 88,083.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)...... ... oo > -52,983.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(a) Bingo th) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
1]
e 1 Grossrevenue........................ )
2 Cashoprizes........................... .
b X
& E| 3 Noncashoprizes.......................
EN
cs
T El 4 Rentffacility costs.....................
5 Other direct expenses................. _
| |Yes % | |Yes % |_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor....................... No * Mo No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) .. .. .o >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d ... o i Ly

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

TEEA3702L 09/16/14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2074 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTIL- Y {QLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. . ... ... .... S T R D Yes D No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member o7 «

JoIieT ez i fuag) Lortnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?.......... .. .. ... N}

....................................... D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility . .................... PR S N I e e e SRR AT e s 13a %
b Anoutside facility. ........ ... . . R T - 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's pziing/special events books and records:
Name ™ e
Address > e
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. ... ... [:]Yes DNo
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization> § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $ e
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name *>
__________________________________________________________________ a
|
Address > _ - g == l
16 Gaming manager information:
Neme >
Gaming manager compensation > §
Description of services provided *» L _
D Director/officer D Employee [] independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? o DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed t2 other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
[Part IV ]Sup%Iementa_l Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns @iy and (v),
and Part |Il, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17h, 2s applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L  Q9/1&/1s Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014



?Fiﬂj:%glaf M Noncash Contribittions e ohony
> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' it Farm 990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30. 201 4
> Attach to Form 990. Open To Public

Vepurtmert ofthe Jreaniy » information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its ins#:uctions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOQLENCE PROJECT _ 13-3149200
[Part] | Types of Property

(d)
Noncash contribution Method of determining
amounts reported | noncash contribution amounts
on Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1g

(@)
Check if
applicable

Art —Works ofart. ...
Art — Historical treasures.......................
Art — Fractional interests.......................
Books and publications. ............ ... .
Clothing and household goods..................
Cars and othervehicles...................... ..
Boatsandplanes............ ... ..
Intellectual property........ ... ...
Securities — Publicly traded .. ..................
Securities — Closely held stock.................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous. ....................

0 N UL W=

0

-
o

-
-

-
N

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures. . ............................

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other. . . ...
15 Real estate — Residential ......................
16 Real estate — Commercial......................
17 Realestate -~ Other............................
18 Collectibles.................... .. B .o PP .
19 Foodinventory......................oooiii ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies ............... n.0. .
21 Taxidermy................i, ™. .0
22 Historical artifacts. . .......... ... ... ... ...
23 Scientific specimens...........................
24 Archeological artifacts. . ........................

25 Other™ (GIFTS/PRIZES

).
26 Other ™ ( )R
)

—_
w

X Y 40,181.

27 other> (____ .
28 Other™ ( Jecen
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part |V, Donee Acknowledgement . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 29

Yes No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28, that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which: is not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period . . . . .. 30a X

b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?.... | 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
NONCAash COMMDULIONS 2. . .. . o 32a X
b If 'Yes,' describe in Part I.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 11.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
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!Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), th« riuimber of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete thiz part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4B02L 08/18/14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information t¢: Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for resp:inzes to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide apy ndditional information.
> Attach to Form 990 o 290-EZ,

Treaki > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 o 890-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public
ﬂ‘iﬁ?&“&@té’éﬁ:" il at mvw(.lrs,govm.mmr_ﬂso. = Inspection
Name of the crganization - Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT o 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART i}, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

THE NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLEW X PROJECT (AVP) PROVIDES DIRECT
SERVICES, INCLUDING A 24-HOUR HOTLINE, COUNSELING, ADVOCACY AND ACCOMPANIMENT, AS
WELL AS SUPPORT GROUPS, LEGAL SERVICES AND # SFEAKER'S BUREAU, TO LESBIAN, GAY,
BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, QUEER, AND HIV-AFFECTLD JICTIMS OF HATE VIOLENCE, SEXUAL
ASSAULT, STALKING, AND INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLFNCE. AVP ALSO WORKS WITH THE
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE TO RESPOND TO AND PREVENT VIOLENCE THROUGH ORGANIZING, PUBLIC
ADVOCACY, POLICY WORK, TRAINING AND EDUCATION. AVP COORDINATES A STATEWIDE INTIMATE
PARTNER VIOLENCE NETWORK IN NEW YORK STATE AND A NATIONAL COALITION OF ANTI-VIOLENCE
PROGRAMS NATIONWIDE.

FORM 990, PART Iii, LINE 2 - NEW SERVICES

ON THE NATIONAL LEVEL, AVP’S NATIONAL COALITION OF ANTI-VIOLENCE PROGRAMS (NCAVP)
LAUNCHED A NATIONAL MOVEMENT BUILDING PROJECT T( SUPPORT THE LEADERSHIP OF
TRANSGENDER PEOPLE, LGBTQ PECPLE OF COLOR, AND LGBTQ YOUTH LEADERS WORKING TO END
VIOLENCE. ON THE NEW YORK STATE LEVEL, AVP LAUNCHED THE NEW YORK STATE LGBTQ IPV
NETWORK TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER THROUGH THE NEW YORK STATE LGBTQ
TPV NETWORK WHICH AVP HAS COORDINATED FOR OVER A DECADE. THE NEW TRAINING AND
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER PROVIDES FREE TRAINING, TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND ONGOING
EDUCATION TO RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAI DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS TO INCREASE
THE PROGRAMS' LGBTQ CULTURAL COMPETENCY AND ARBYLITY TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO LGBTQ
INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE SURVIVORS THROUGHOUT NEW YORK STATE. ON THE NEW YORK CITY
LEVEL, AVP’S LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT CONTINUED TO GROW WITH THE ADDITION OF A

PART-TIME STAFF ATTORNEY, AND AN EXPANSION O¥ THE TYPES OF VIOLENCE THE DEPARTMENT

CAN ADDRESS.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L. 08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 o Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT L 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART ili, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE AC{.CMPLISHMENTS

COMMUNITY ORGANIZING AND PUBLIC ADVOCACY: AP “ COMMUNITY ORGANIZING EFFORTS REACHED
MORE THAN 75,000 PEOPLE IN FISCAL YEAR 2015 “*'H ONE-TO-ONE HANDOUTS OF INFORMATION
ABOUT VIOLENCE FACING LGBTQ PEOPLE AND SAFEF-&5X MATERIALS THROUGHOUT NEW YORK'S FIVE
BOROUGHS. AVP ORGANIZES CITY-WIDE RESPONSES T} 3PECIFIC VIOLENT INCIDENTS THROUGHOUT
NEW YORK CITY THROUGH OUR RAPID INCIDENT RESFONSE PROCESS, AND CREATES CAMPAIGNS
THROUGH OUR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEES THAT ALDRESS LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED PEOPLE’S
SAFETY. IN ADDITION, AVP COLLABORATES CLOSELY WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND
COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS TO RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT THE INTERSECTION OF LGBTQ AND
HIV-AFFECTED IDENTITIES AND VIOLENCE. OUR POPULAR SAFEBAR*SAFENIGHTS PROGRAM IN
PARTICULAR IS DESIGNED TO STOP PICK-UP VIOLEWCE AND DATING VIOLENCE BEFORE IT HAPPENS
BY WORKING WITH BARS AND CLUBS TO ALERT THETR PATRONS AND STAFF OF THE DANGERS OF
PICK-UP VIOLENCE, DISTRIBUTING SAFETY TIPS, AND ENCOURAGING THE REPORTING OF SUCH
INCIDENTS TO AVP. RELATED, THIS YEAR AVP ALSO LAUNCHED THE “FOR A SAFE TIME” CAMPAIGN,
AN INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING CAMPAIGN AIMED AT REACHING AN EVER-INCREASING NUMBER OF
LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED NEW YORKERS WHO EXPERTENCE VIOLENCE WHILE USING ONLINE DATING
SITES AND APPS. AVP HAS DEVELOPED THE COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE, WHERE SURVIVORS
OF VIOLENCE AND ALLIES LEARN TO ENGAGE IN COMMINITY ORGANIZING AND PUBLIC ADVOCACY
THROUGH SKILL-BASED CURRICULA. ONE PART OF THE COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE, AVP'S
SPEAKER’S BUREAU, ALLOWS CLIENTS AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS TO SHARE THEIR STORIES TO
EDUCATE SCHOOL AND COMMUNITY GROUPS AND SERVICE PROVIDES ABOUT HOW TO PREVENT
VIOLENCE, AND WHAT TO DO IF THEY OR SOMEONE "HEY KNOW IS AFFECTED BY VIOLENCE AGAINST
OR WITHIN LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED COMMUNITIES. THIS YEAR, AVP REVISED OUR SPEAKER’S
BUREAU CURRICULUM TO INCLUDE A MEDIA TRAINING TO PREPARE SURVIVORS FOR PUBLIC
SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS. EACH YEAR, THROUGH ITS TRAINING AND EDUCATION INSTITUTE, AVP
TRAINS THOUSANDS OF INDIVIDUALS AND GROUPS INCLUDING COMMUNITY MEMBERS, POLICE,

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICES, RAPE CRISIS CENTERS, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AGENCIES AND OTHER

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
TEEA4902L  08/18/14



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2074 o Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT L 13-3145200

FORM 990, PART [, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACTOMPLISHMENTS

MAINSTREAM HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE PROVIDES. 7N FISCAL YEAR 2015, AVP CONDUCTED 229
TRAININGS REACHING 6,365 PARTICIPANTS THROUGH JR EDUCATION AND TRAINING INSTITUTE.
AVP'S TRAINING AND EDUCATION INSTITUTE ALSCQ SERVES AS A CLEARINGHOUSE FOR THE MOST
UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION, STUDIES, ARTICLES, AMD CURRICULA ON THE ISSUE OF VIOLENCE,
AND SERVES AS A RESEARCH RESOURCE FOR PEOPLE A(C'ROSS THE COUNTRY WHO ARE STUDYING
VIOLENCE AGAINST OR WITHIN LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFELTED COMMUNITIES.

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 4B - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

DIRECT CLIENT SERVICES: AVP’S CLIENT SERVICES PEPARTMENT PROVIDES DIRECT SOCIAL
SERVICES THAT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET LGBTQ AND} HIV-AFFECTED SURVIVORS’ UNIQUE AND
INDIVIDUAL NEEDS THROUGH A SURVIVOR~CENTERED, TRAUMA-INFORMED, EMPOWERMENT-BASED,
HARM REDUCTION APPROACH. THE DEPARTMENT IS STAFFED BY DIRECT SERVICE PROFESSIONALS
WITH EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE IN MEETING THE SFECIFIC NEEDS OF NEW YORK CITY'S
DIVERSE LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED SURVIVORS, STARTING WITH OUR FREE 24-HOUR, BILINGUAL
(ENGLISH/SPANISH) HOTLINE, WHICH IN FISCAL YFAR 2015 ANSWERED 2,618 CALLS. LAST YEAR
AVP ALSO PROVIDED VITAL DIRECT CLIENT SERVICES, INCLUDING SHORT AND LONG TERM
COUNSELING, ADVOCACY WITH THE POLICE, COURTS, AND OTHER SOCIAL SERVICE AND
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES PROVIDERS, TO 1,294 INDIVIDUAL CLIENTS EXPERIENCING ALL FORMS OF
VIOLENCE. AVP PROVIDES OPPORTUNITIES FOR SURVIVORS TO BUILD COMMUNITY AND SAFETY IN
OUR EXTENSIVE GROUP PROGRAMMING, WHICH INCLUDES DISTINCT SUPPORT GROUPS FOR HATE
VIOLENCE, SEXUAL VIQLENCE, AND INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE, AS WELL AS SUPPORT GROUPS
THAT FOCUS SPECIFICALLY ON TRANSGENDER AND GENDER-NONCONFORMING COMMUNITIES. SINCE
2010, AVP HAS EXPANDED ITS DIRECT CLIENT SERVI(ES INTAKE SITES TO 10 LOCATIONS
THROUGHOUT THE FIVE BOROUGHS AND HAS DEVELOPED SPECIALIZED PROGRAMS WORKING WITH

TRANSGENDER AND GENDER NON-CONFORMING PEOPLE NF COLOR.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Employer identification number

Name of the organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT L 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART [il, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVI(:¢5 DESCRIPTION
COMMUNICATIONS: RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DISSEMINAT:ON OF PROGRAM- RELATED INFORMATION

THROUGH MONTHLY E-NEWSLETTERS, COMMUNITY ALE%1%, MEDIA RELEASES WEBSITE AND SOCIAL

MEDIA.

NATIONAL WORK: AVP COORDINATES THE NATIONAL (*ORLITION OF ANTI-VIOLENCE PROGRAMS
(NCAVP), A NATIONAL NETWORK OF ORGANIZATIONS CEDICATED TO ENDING VIOLENCE IN ALL ITS
FORMS AFFECTING LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED INDIViRUALS. WITH OVER 50 MEMBER
ORGANIZATIONS ACROSS THE U.S. AND IN CANADA, NU'AVP PROVIDES NATIONAIL ADVOCACY FOR
LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS, AND PROVIDES SUPPORT T( COMMUNITIES THAT DO NOT HAVE AN LGBTQ
AND/OR HIV-AFFECTED ORGANIZATION IN THEIR REGION. THROUGH NCAVP, AVP PARTICIPATES IN
CREATING AND iMPLEMENTING A NATIONAL PLATFCRM FROM WHICH TO FIGHT ANTI-LGBTQ AND
HIV-AFFECTED VIOLENCE, AS WELL AS SEXUAL VIOLENCE AND INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE
WITHIN LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED COMMUNITIES. NCAVP ANNUALLY PRODUCES THE NATIONAL HATE
VIOLENCE REPORT AND NATIONAL INTIMATE PARTNEE. VIOLENCE REPORT, WHICH CONTAIN SOME OF
THE MOST COMPREHENSIVE RESEARCH ON LGBTQ AND HIV~AFFECTED COMMUNITIES’ EXPERIENCES OF
VIOLENCE. THESE REPORTS HAVE RECEIVED THE ATTENTION OF THE WHITE HOUSE AS WELIL AS
MAJOR ONLINE AND PRINT MEDIA OUTLETS. NCAVP'S ADVOCACY HAS SHIFTED THE LANDSCAPE FOR
LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED SURVIVORS, AND HAS CREATED UNPRECEDENTED FEDERAL SUPPORT FOR
LGBTQ ANTI-VIOLENCE WORK. NCAVP ALSO SERVES AS A NATIONAL TRAINING AND TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE CENTER, FUNDED BY THE DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE, WHICH PROVIDES NATIONAL
TRAINING AND BEST PRACTICES TO THE DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE FIELD FOR SERVING
LGBTQ SURVIVORS ACROSS THE COUNTRY, AND CO-COORDINATES THE FIRST NATIONAL LEARNING
CENTER ON LGBTQ DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, A RESEARCH END POLICY PROJECT FUNDED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. IN FISCAL YEAR 2015, THE TRAINING AND
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER REACHED 445 PEOPLE ACROSS THE COUNTRY, WORKING WITH

MAINSTREAM PROGRAMS TO ASSIST THEM IN OPENING THEIR DOORS AND SERVICES TO LGBTQ

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Employer identification number

Name of the organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOQLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART Hil, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVIf:#5 DESCRIPTION

SURVIVORS.

FORM 9390, PART VI, LINE 4 - SIGNIFICANT CHANGES T7: DRGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS

AS REQUIRED BY THE NONPROFIT REVITALIZATION #:r., AVP UPDATED ITS BYLAWS, CERTIFICATE
OF INCORPORATION, CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND WHISTLEBLOWER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AS
REQUIRED BY THE NEW LAW.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE DOCUMENT IS PRESENTED AND REVIEWED BY THE ROARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.
THE REVIEW IS CONDUCTED FIRST BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. THE BOARD'S FINANCE
COMMITTEE THEN PRESENTS THE FORM TO THE FULIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SCHEDULED BOARD
MEETING PRIOR TO THE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE PREPARER TO FILE THE FORM,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS
ANNUAL REVIEW AND SIGNING OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES OCCUR AT THE BOARD AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT LEVEL; FOR THE BOARD, THIS NCCURS WHEN A NEW BOARD MEMBER JOINS
THE BOARD AND EACH YEAR AT THE ANNUAL JANUARY MEETING; FOR KEY EMPLOYEES, THIS
OCCURS WHEN THEY FIRST JOIN THE ORGANIZATION AND AGAIN AT THEIR ANNUAL REVIEW. AS
WELL, INDIVIDUALS ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT CONFLICTS DURING MEETINGS/ACTIVITIES AND
ARE UNABLE TO VOTE ON SUCH MATTERS.

FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 158 - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: THE POSITION IS COMPARED TO COMPARABLE POSITIONS IN THE
FIELD, REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AND REVIEWED BY
THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. MINUTES FOR THESF MEETINGS ARE KEPT.

FOR OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: NO COMPENSATION IS PROVIDED.

FOR KEY EMPLOYEES: THE POSITIONS ARE COMPARED T() COMPARABLE POSITIONS IN THE FIELD,
REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AND REVIEWED BY THE

FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. MINUTES ARE MAINTAINED FOR THESE MEETINGS.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT ] 13-3145200

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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> File a separate applicatior for each return,
D
m’fé’féﬁ?‘&ﬁhé’l.ﬂ? 51’24“5:“ >Information about Form 8868 and its instructicns is at www.irs.gov/form8868.
g
® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Parl | and check thisbox .......... ... it =

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, c.omnlete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic: 3-rnonth extention on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-ronth automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 890-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of lime lo file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charilies & Nonprofits.

I%Pafﬂ lAutomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-manth extension — check this box and complete Part | only..... * D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and tusés must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Ty.p? or
tin )
3 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
guedateor 1240 WEST 35TH ST #200
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 10001

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn). ..................... ...
Ap'?Iication Return | Application Return
Is For ' Code |lIsFor . Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6068 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
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Telephone No. > (212) 714-1184 FaxNo. o
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@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Ex2mption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,

check this box .. ... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box... * Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for,
1 Irequest an autormatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until _2/15 ,20 15 ., to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
»> tax year beginning _l/_()l_ _____ , 20 _1§_ and ending 6_/_39___ , 20 _14__
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DFinal return

DChange in accounting period
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EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.......... ... oo 3cs 0.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New ‘rork City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. (the
“Agency”) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years ther. ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair oresentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of New
York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.
o omym.m

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC

November 9, 2015



ASSETS

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESB!AN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINAMCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2045 AND 2014

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes B and G)
Contributions receivable (Note C)

Accounts receijvable (Note B)

Government grants receivable (Note B and H)
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Property and equipment, net (Notes B and D)
Security deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses and other payables
Refundable advances

Loan payable (Note E)

Deferred rent payable (Note H)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note H)

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (Note 1)

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

B

2015 2014

$ 109,980 33,202
332,258 480,279
37,481 15,545
396,724 302,397
56,733 13,990
132,667 31,179
117,396 17,711

$ 1,183,239 894,303
$ 458,817 450,458
143,034 52,586
32,999

37,713

601,851 573,756
10,027 (281,818)
570,461 602,365
581,388 320,547

$ 1,183,239 894,303
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 31, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Deferred rent
Bad debis expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in assets:
Contributions receivable
Government grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Security deposits

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables
Refundable advances

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Property and equipment acquisitions

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Principal repayments of loan payable

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for interest

2015 2014

$ 260,841 275,102
18,852 20,978
(37,713) (44,093)

18,051 10,898
129,970 (326,855)
(94,327) (119,291)
(21,936) (15,545)
(42,743) 7,985
(99,685) 76

8,359 253,801
90,448 (19,662)
230,117 43,394
(120,340) (18,189)
(120,340) (18,189)
(32,999) (35,999)
(32,999) (35,999)
76,778 (10,794)

33,202 43,996

$ 109,980 33,202
$ 1,078 3,190

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN AN I'-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 ANT: 2014

Note A — Organization and Nature of Activities

The New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Pruiect, Inc (“AVP") (the "Agency”) empowers lesbian, gay,
bisexual, transgender, queer ("‘LGBTQ") and HIV-affectad communities and allies to end all forms of violence
through organizing and education, and supports survivors through counseling and advocacy. AVP operates a free
and confidential 24-hour bilingual hotline staffed by AVP staff and trained volunteers, provides crisis intervention,
safety planning, counseling and advocacy to individual survivors of violence and engages in community outreach
and education to prevent and end violence within and against LGBTQ and HIV-affected communities in New York
City. AVP coordinates the NYS Domestic Viclence Network which addresses LGBTQ and HIV-affected domestic
violence throughout the state. AVP also frains and educates “mainstream service providers’, including law
enforcement agencies, in NYS about violence within and against the LGBTQ and HIV-affected communities. In
2014, AVP launched a Legal Services Program, which provides free holistic, direct legal services to underserved
LGBTQ and HIV-affected survivors of intimate partner visience and sexual viclence in all five boroughs. AVP also
coordinates the National Coalition of Anti-Violence Programs (“NCAVP”) which is a national coalition of programs
that addresses the pervasive problem of violence committed against and within the LGBTQ and HIV-affected
communities throughout the United States.

AVP receives its principal revenue from governmental sources, private individuals and corporate foundations.
AVP is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from income tax=s under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Agency follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP") which
include certain specialized requirements set forth in publications of the Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Subseaquent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the financial statements
through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, which is November 9, 2015.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Agency's accounting policy is to provide liabilities for uncertain tax positions when a liability is probable and
estimable. Management is not aware of any violation of its tax status as an organization exempt from income
taxes, nor of any exposure to unrelated business income tax. The Agency is no longer subject to examination by
federal or state tax authorities for fiscal years prior to 2012.

Cash and Cash Eaquivalents

The Agency considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months to be cash
equivalents.

Restricted Contributions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Contributed Services and Materials

Contributed services and materials are recorded at the estimated fair value.



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANT!-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 ANT: 2014
{Continuead)

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuitz ~culd differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
their estimated useful lives. The Agency capitalizes property and equipment with a useful life of two years or
more and a cost of $1,000 or more, unless the acquisition is reimbursed by a government grant, and the grantor
retains title to the property or equipment. In those instances, the purchase is expensed in the year incurred.

Grants and Contributions Receivable

Grants and contributions receivable, which consist of unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenue in the year received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year
are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future
years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, unless management deems the
discount amount to be immaterial to the financial staternents.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Reclassification

Certain line items in the June 30, 2014 financial staternents have been reclassified to conform to the June 30,
2015 presentation.

Note C ~ Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable consist of the following as of June 30, 2015 and 2014:

Unconditional promises to be collected in:

2015 2014
Less than one year $ 332,258 $ 280,279
One to five years 200,000

$.332.258  $.480.279

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years have not been discounted to
present value as the discount amount is not material {o these financial statements.



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAMN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 ANIY 2014
(Continied)

Note D - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following as at .June 30, 2015 and 2014:

Fatirnated Useful

. Lives 2015 2014

Computers 3 years $ 194,867 $ 194,867
Computer software 3 years 3,485 3,485
Furniture and equipment 5 years 249,191 241,385
Leasehold improvements 10 years 305,782 193,248
Website % years 12,500 12,500

765,825 645,485
Less; accumulated depreciation and amortizatiorn (633,158) (614,308)

$_132,667 $__31.179
Note E - Loan Payable

AVP was a borrower on a demand line of credit with a bank, to a maximum of $200,000. Interest was at
the bank's prime rate plus 1.5 percent. In June, 2010, an amendment (the "Amendment”) to the loan
documents was executed. Under the Amendment, the payment terms changed, resulting in 60 monthly
payments of fixed principal in the amount of approxirnately $3,000, plus accrued interest. The interest rate
is a variable rate at the bank’s prime rate plus 2.50%. The interest rate at May 31, 2015 was 5.75%. As at
June 30, 2015, the balance on the loan was paid in full.

Note F - Donated Goods and Services

Donated goods and services consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Hotline volunteers $ 177,704 $ 177,641
Consultants 9,260
Lobbying consultants 36,000 36,000
Special event expenses 40,181 6,849
Other event expenses 8,583
Travel 1,067
Telephone 300
Staff training 1,224
Repairs and maintenance 20

$.253.885 $_240.944



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANT-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 ANEL 2014
(Continuecl;

Note G - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Agency maintains several bank accounts at & bank which is an institution insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $252.000. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014 there were no
uninsured cash balances.

Note H — Commitments and Contingencies

The Agency leased real property for program and adrninistrative purposes that expired on March 30, 2015.
The Agency entered into a new real property lease in February, 2015. The lease term begins July, 2015 and
is scheduled to expire on August 31, 2026. Renta! expense amounted to approximately $247,600 for June
30, 2015 and $235,000 for June 30, 2014. The Agercy has also entered into various equipment lease
agreements.

1) Approximate future minimum annual rental cornimitments under noncancelable lease obligations are as

follows:
Office Equipment
Rent Rent Totals
For the years ended June 30, 2016 $ 320,000 $ 16,200 $ 336,200
2017 330,000 15,300 345,300
2018 340,000 15,000 355,000
2019 360,000 10,000 370,000
2020 370,000 8,600 378,600
Therefore 2,167,000 2,167,000

$.3,887,000 $__65.100 $3.952,100

AVP records rent expense on the straight line basis as required under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Deferred rent payable amounted to $-0- and $37,713 at
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

2) A substantial amount of the Agency's revenues are government reimbursements. Revenues and
related expenses are subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. The accompanying financial
statements make no provision for possible disallowances. Although such disallowances could be
substantial in amount, in the opinion of management, any actual disallowances would be immaterial.

Note | — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to the following restrictions at June 30:

2015 2014
Purpose restrictions:

NCAVP (a) $ 210,000 $ 425396
Bronx program (a) (Hate Violence) 40,971
Intimate Partner Violence program support 79,697 41,335
Sexual Violence program support 40,167 37,917
Enhancing financial viability 154,138

Hate Violence program support 18,746 15,246
Time restricted 22,313 41,500
Legal work 45,400

$_570.461 $_602,365

(a) Also time restricted
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